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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-110086)
FROM: SAC, DALLAS (105-2027) (P)

-

el

LEAD

SUBJECT: AMERICAN UNDERGROUND, ska
« Minute Men, Ft. Wbrth Texas
INFORMATION CONCERNING - INTERNAL SECURITY .

Re Dallas airtel to Bureau, 9/7/65.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 1l copies of a letterhead
memorandum, two copies being enclosed for Eansas City.

ATTU, IRTC, O8I, and Secret Service, locally, being
furnished two coples each of .letterhead memorandum.

Enclosed letterhead memorandum is classified "confidential"

inasmuch as unauthorized disé¢losure of the information could
reasonably result in the identification of a confidential source
of continuing value and compromise for future effectiveness.

Source referred to in letterhead memorandum is

DL 269-PSI, who was contacted by SA GARRY OWEN WATT at.
Ft. Worth, Texas.

DALLAS

AT FT. WORTH, TEXAS. Will maintain contact'with
DL 269-PSI,

6 - Bureau (Emc, 11) (RM) (1 - 62-107261)
-~ Eansas City (Enc. 2) (BRM) (1 - 62-7797)
yPallas (4 - 105-2027) ((T) - 105-1280) (1 - 157-218)
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